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THE GENERAL

REFORM ASSOCIATION
FOR ONTARIO

COIF ID SUT IAL 3® TORONTO STREET

Sept® 3rd918•

Hob. W.L.Maokensie King,
Ottawa, Ont®

Dear Mr. Klng:-
Aa we are again approaching that period of the 

year when our annual meeting takes place, some of the members 
of our Executive hare expressed the opinion that «^meeting of 

that body should first be he"*d to consider what should He done 
under existing oircumetai oee. In addition to this there
are some other matters that might engage the attention of the 
Executive. You are aware, of course, that there was no
annua? meeting 1ast year on account of the Fédéra'* Genera'*

S'* actions®
At your earliest convenience, therefore,

I wou"*d be giad if you wi?** favor me with your views regarding 
a meeting of the Executive® Some of those who have spoken 
to me are of the opinion that such a meeting might be productive 

of favorable results.
Hoping to hear from you soon

Faithfully yours,

GtEHERAL secretary®
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